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CeﬁneFong(LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 9 November 2022 4:29 PM

To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto); Darren Lee; SUR

Cc Vanessa Ngoi; admin-d

Subject: RE: [Encrypted] Fwd: Vehicle Desktop Valuation ( Nov 2022)

Dear Darren,
The valuation of GBL SDK 28#2B is as below:
MV: S93K FS: S80K

As at November 2022

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 November 2022 2:23 PM

To: Darren Lee <darren.lee@hlbank.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Vanessa Ngoi <vanessa.ngoi@hlbank.com.sg>; admin-d <admin-d @lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: [Encrypted] Fwd: Vehicle Desktop Valuation ( Nov 2022)

Dear Sur,

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Darren Lee <darren.lee@hlbank.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 November 2022 2:08 PM

To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Vanessa Ngoi <vanessa.ngoi@hlbank.com.sg>; admin-d <admin-d @lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: [Encrypted] Fwd: Vehicle Desktop Valuation ( Nov 2022)

Hi Meng Yan

Please advise any updates on the valuation for this case



* Thank you
Darren Lee

On Tue, Nov 8, 2022 at 1:17 PM Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@Ilkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Darren,

Thank you for the email.

Dear Sur,

FYNA. Thank you.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 8 November 2022 12:01 PM

To: admin-d <admin-d @Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Vanessa Ngoi <vanessa.ngoi@hlbank.com.sg>

Subject: [Encrypted] Fwd: Vehicle Desktop Valuation ( Nov 2022)

Hi LKK Team

As Celine was on MC yesterday and today. Please assist to provide desktop valuation for the attached vehicle on
urgent basis



Thank you for the help

Darren Lee
HL Bank

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Darren Lee <darren.lee@hlbank.com.sg>

Date: Mon, Nov 7, 2022 at 4:47 PM

Subject: Vehicle Desktop Valuation ( Nov 2022)

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Vanessa Ngoi <vanessa.ngoi@hlbank.com.sg>

Dear Celine
We would like to have a desktop Valuation for the above vehicle on an urgent basis.
Attached with log card

Thank you

Best Regards

Darren Lee

Collections
1 Wallich Street, #29-01 Guoco Tower, Singapore 078881

Website: www.hlbank.com.sg

Best Regards



Darren Lee
Collections
1 Wallich Street, #29-01 Guoco Tower, Singapore 078881

Website: www.hlbank.com.sg

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient,
please immediately contact the sender and delete/destroy the message. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of
the message by the unintended recipient, or any action or omission taken by such recipient in reliance on it, is
prohibited and may be unlawful.

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



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 07 Nov 2022

OK

Singapore NRIC
534D

SDK2822B

No

30 Nov 2022

MINI

ONE 5DR HB (LCI)
Black

2019
F560K214B38A15A
WMWXU520702L61479
75.0 kW (100 bhp)
$26,093.00

23 Dec 2019

23 Dec 2019

0

$18,531.00

Yes
22 Dec 2029
$13,898.00

22 Dec 2029

A - Carup to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$32,000.00

$22,589.00

$36,487.00



11/10/22, 6:30 PM Used MINI ONE Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - Sgcarmart

sGccarmart Login  Sign up

@ New Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Post an Advertisement i A Repubﬁc CERTIFIED PRE-OWNED =
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just Auto | MERCEDES BENZ =
$68 until it's SOLD! - . : s
GV Automobile Centre =
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling :
Sort by ’\Qéte Péstéd 26 ‘ results/page
4 vehicles p MINI ONE Any Category Advanced Search G
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection MINI ONE Any Any 2019 Any Any Any Available
MINI One 1.5A 5DR $104,800 $15,170 /yr 06-Mar-2019 1,499 cc 42,500 km Hatchback Available
Well Maintained Unit, Fully Serviced at MINI, Attractive Interest Rate Available, Loan/Trade In Welcome, Contact Us For An Appointment
Now!
@ This car comes with 6-mth Sgcarmart Warranty - the best protection for your car. Learn More
Posted: 08-Nov-2022
MINI One 1.5A $115,800 $15,030 /yr 27-Dec-2019 1,499 cc 51,000 km Hatchback Available
Sporty titanium silver unit, only 1 owner, low mileage done, very well maintained interior and exterior, accident free, offer low interest
rates, flexible loan available, call now for viewing.
Horizon Motoring
Posted: 02-Nov-2022
MINI One 1.5A 5DR $113,800 $15,080 /yr 15-Oct-2019 1,499 cc 22,000 km Hatchback Available
1 owner, 100% accident-free, maintained by Eurokars habitat/agent since day 1 with amazing low mileage done 7800km annually, clean
interior, please call for viewing and enquiry.
Hin Lung Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 29-Oct-2022
MINI One 1.5A $101,800 $14,570 /yr 11-Apr-2019 1,499 cc 54,712 km Hatchback Available

100% loan available! Very well maintained by previous owner with no expense spared! Used but not abused with solid
looks/undercarriage assured! View to believe and appreciate. With reasonable mileage done! We provide loan scheme! All trade in welco...

Posted: 26-Sep-2022

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 results/page
Buy / Rent Cars Sell Your Car Aftermarket Articles General
New Cars For Sale Post an Ad Workshop Directory Car Reviews About Us
Used Cars For Sale Sell by Bidding Aftermarket Products Car Advice Contact Us
Cars For Rent Sell by Consignment Car News Careers
Car Features Site Map
Resources Follow Sgcarmart.com
COE Prices Car Insurance Used Car Warranty H u ’ 4
Car Loan Calculators Car Valuation Bidded Carplates

2 Download on the g} GETITON LU0 EXPLORE IT ON
Car Forum COE Renewal '8 . App Store Google Play & AppGallery

Compare

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=MINI+ONE&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2019&VEH=0&AVL=2 1/2



